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Federal Cu‘mmunicallons Commission
Office of the Secretary

Via Hand Delivery

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Room TW-A325

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  SES-T/C-20110225-00219 (Starz Entertainment, LLC) --
Consummation Notice and Application Update

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pursuant to Section 25.119(f) of the FCC’s rules (47 C.F.R.§25.119(f)), this is to
notify the FCC that the above-referenced pro forma transfer of control was consummated on
September 23, 2010. Please note that the International Bureau (“Bureau”) previously had
extended the consummation period for this pro forma transaction until October 18, 2011. The
Bureau’s recent consummation extension grant is attached as Exhibit 1.

In addition, pursuant to Section 1.65(a) of the FCC’s rules (47 C.F.R. §1.65(a)), this is
to inform the FCC that the transferee changed its name from Liberty CapStarz, Inc. to Liberty
Media Corporation effective September 22, 2011. The transferee previously had changed its
name from Liberty Splitco, Inc. to Liberty CapStarz, Inc.

With twelve office locations in the District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Massachusetts, North Carolina, South Carolina, and West Virginia
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If you have any questions regarding this consummation notice and Section 1.65(a)
update, or the pro forma transaction, please contact the undersigned. Thank you for your
attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

%W JSzdly

Thomas F. Bardo

Counsel for Liberty Media Corporation
TFB:gt
Enclosure
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Via Hand Delivery Federal é)f%mmmicaﬁons Commission
e of the SeCfetary

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Room TW-A325

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  SES-T/C-20110225-00219 (Starz Entertainment, LLC) -
Request to Extend Consummation Period

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The above-referenced pro forma transter of control application was filed in connection
with the split-off of the Liberty Capital and Liberty Starz tracking group stocks trom Liberty
Media Corporation (“Liberty Media™). The International Bureau granted this pro forma
transter of control application on April 21, 2011.

Although Liberty Media’s sharcholders approved the split-off transaction at a
<hareholder meeting held on May 23, 2011, because ot certain pending litigation in Delaware,
Liberty Media anticipated that it would not consummate the split-off transaction until late
immer 2011 Consequently, by letter dated June 17, 20011, Liberty Media respectfully
requested a 60 day extension of the consummation period until August 19, 2001, The
International Bureau granted the requested extension (copy attached as Exhibit [).

Although Liberty Media received a favorable ruling earlier this year in the Delaware
litigation, an appeal of that ruling subsequently was filed. Liberty Media has requested
expedited consideration of that appeal, and a hearing has been set for mid-September. Liberty
\Media therefore respecttully requests a further 60 day extension of the consummation period
until October 18, 201 1. '
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[f you have any questions regarding this request or the split-oft transaction, please
comtact me. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted.
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Thomas F. Bardo

Counsel for Liberty Media Corporation
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